
Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715)  
223-3444  

  

  

         City of Abbotsford     
                                 PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405   
   

 City Hall (715) 223-3444       Fax (715) 223-8891    
AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD  

April 2, 2018 AT 6:00 PM  
IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE ABBOTSFORD CITY HALL  

203 NORTH FIRST STREET, ABBOTSFORD WI  
All items listed will be brought before the Abbotsford City Council for discussion and 
possible approval.   

1. Call the regular meeting to order   
a. Roll call    
b. Pledge of Allegiance   

2. Comments by the Mayor  
3. Comments by the Public   
4. Minutes from the Council held March 7 & 22,  2018  (Page 3-8) 

a. Waive the reading and approve the minutes   
5. Considerations before the Council   

a. Discuss/approve Electricity Agreement with Abby Festival 
Committee Reports  
6. Central Fire/EMS (Faber)  

a. Central Fire & EMS update   
b. Minutes from March 15, 2018  (Page 9-29) 

7. Library (Horacek) 
a. Minutes from March 14, 2018  (Page 30-31) 

8. Public Works/Water/Waste Water (Faber) 
a. DPW Update (Stuttgen) 
b. Water/Wastewater Update (Medenwaldt) 
c. Minutes from February 28, 2018  (Page 32) 
d. Discuss/approve allowing the sign setbacks to be 25 feet from the ROW not 50 feet and 

increasing square footage requirement to 150 square feet not the current 50 square feet 
e. Discuss/approve bid to responsible bidder on the Sycamore/2nd Street CDBG project 
f. Discuss/approve dump truck bid 
g. Discuss/approve 2018 crack sealing bid 
h. Discuss/approve splitting bill for private service work 

9. Police Commission (Loren Voss)   
a. Police Minutes from March 12, 2018 (Page 33-34) 
b. Police bills in amount of  $21,299.70 (Page 35-40) 
c. Discuss/approve purchase of Dodge Durango from Colby Chrysler in the amount of $27,150 
d. Discuss/approve a $0.75 per hour wage increase for Chief Jason Bauer to become effective the 

first payroll period following ratification by the Abbotsford and Colby City Councils 
10. License and Building (Anders) 



Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715)  
223-3444  

  

a. Original Operator License 
i. Rachel Verstynen-Krug – Shopko 

ii. Victor M Palacios – La Veracruzana 
iii. Nicole Frey – Shopko 
iv. Heather Weiss – CAP Holiday 

b. Building Permits: 
i. Hutori Construction – 510 W Hemlock – School Addition  

ii. Sandy Gravunder – 200 Porcupine Ln – New home 
11. Chamber of Commerce (Lopez) 

a. Next meeting is April 4, 2018 at the Colby Retirement Community 
12. United Communities of Clark County (Mayor Voss) 

a. Minutes from March 26, 2018 (Page 40-43) 
13. Set additional committee meetings on the calendar  (Page 44-45) 
14. Consideration of motion to adjourn into closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(c) and (f) of the 

Wisconsin Statutes for the purpose of considering the employment status of a public employee over 
which the Common Council has jurisdiction and discussion of personnel matters which if discussed 
in public is likely to have an adverse effect on the reputation of persons named in the matter, 
including discussion regarding the status of an investigation into alleged employee misconduct 

a. Roll call 
15. Discuss/recommend items, if any from closed session 
16.  Adjourn  



Minutes from City of Abbotsford City Council meeting held March 7, 2018 at the Abbotsford City 
Hall in the Council Chambers 
 
Mayor Voss called the regular meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Roll call:  Mayor Voss, Anders, Horacek, Totzke, Clement, Loren Voss, Faber, Weideman, and Kramer 
 
Others present:  Clerk Lopez, DPW Stuttgen, Water/Wastewater Manager Medenwaldt, Judy Kalepp, 
Librarian Jochimsen, John Mueller, Sue Sossaman, and K. O’Brien – Tribune Phonograph 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was heard.   
 
Under comments by the Mayor, stated that the Spirit will be leaving the fire hall and she is unsure of 
the reasons why at this time.  Mayor Voss thanked the Public Works Department for the good snow 
plowing.  Mayor Voss stated that there is closed session on the agenda tonight and all the items are now 
back from the attorney and Wipfli and it will be reviewed tonight. 
 
Under comments by the Public, Mr. Jake Brunette was present to inform the City Council about his 
wife, Lyndsey Boon Brunette who is running for Clark County Judge.  A Meet and Great Even is 
scheduled at Randall’s tomorrow in Abbotsford.   
 
Motion Weideman/Faber to waive the reading and approve the minutes from the Council held February 
5, 2018.  Motion carried without negative vote.   
 
Considerations before the Council   
Under discuss/approve obtaining no-fault coverage for water/wastewater backups at a cost of 
$3,323.33, Mayor Voss questioned what this does to the present policy.  DPW Stuttgen explained the 
situation that occurred a few weeks ago where a water break caused damage to a home.  The insurance 
company stated that the City has an immunity to water breaks; unless the City was doing repairs on the 
main that caused the damage the claim will be denied.  We will gather more information and present at 
the Finance meeting.   
 
Under discuss/approve updated Snowmobile Map; Chief Bauer had concerns with the portion from 
Radke Street South and there were concerns with the snowmobiles driving on Spruce Street.  This will 
be further reviewed and brought back to the next meeting.   
 
Committee Reports  
Central Fire/EMS was presented by Anders. 
Central Fire & EMS update was presented along with the minutes from February 22, 2018.   
 
Under discuss/approve purchase of a new ambulance - $222,746.00, Mayor Voss stated this is a new 
ambulance that was the cheaper ambulance, which was not the committee’s recommendation.  This is 
the Hortan rig; the committee started out with four manufacturers and limited it down to two.  It was felt 
the longevity of a Braun is longer than a Hortan.  Faber questioned if all the other entities vote yes, does 
it matter if the City votes no.  Anders stated we should not assume that the other entities will vote yes.  
A new ambulance takes one-year lead time; Braun has a display unit with 5,000 miles that could be 

3

3



purchased now for around $200,000.  This unit was only used for display; it was never put into service.  
Anders stated the Braun units are much “beefier” units.  The district has many gravel roads in the 
serviceable area; Ander’s personal feeling is he would rather have the heavier Braun rig.  The red 
Abbotsford unit is planning on being sold.  Ander’s stated that he would like to go with the 
recommendation of ambulance workers.  The Hortan lift has a $25,000 striker lift on it and the Braun 
does not; but it could be added.  Motion Anders/Weideman to vote no to the purchase of the Hortan 
Ambulance.  Motion carried without negative vote.   
 
Library was presented by Horacek. 
Minutes from February 21, 2018 were presented.  The two summer programmers are booked for 
summer reading along with a local author in April.   
 
Under discuss/approve appointment of Monica Dukelow for a 3-year term filling Kathy 
Schraufnagel’s term, motion Weideman/Horacek to approve as presented.  Motion carried without 
negative vote.   
 
Under discuss/approve reappointments for Michelle Braun and Renee Hinrichsen for a 3-year term, 
motion Horacek/Clement to approve as presented.  Motion carried without negative vote.   
 
Finance and Personnel was presented by Anders.  
Minutes from February 21, 2108 were presented.   
 
Under discuss/approve language change for Clothing Allowance to read: 

4.17    CLOTHING REIMBURSMENT – Footwear, coveralls, uniforms, and/or jackets will be 
reimbursed in the amount of $200.00 per year 

Motion Faber/L. Voss to approve the language change as presented.  Motion carried.   
 
Public Works/Water/Waste Water was presented by Faber. 
DPW Update was presented by Stuttgen and Water/Wastewater Update was presented by Medenwaldt.  
Stuttgen stated the CDBG project is ready to be bid and the bid results will be presented at next month’s 
council.   
 
Minutes from February 28, 2018 were presented.   
 
Under discuss/approve selection of Casper’s truck body it was stated that the cost was $53,162.  The 
higher truck body was chose and the company is willing to hard wire the salter; the Casper had a better 
ease of use.  Motion Weideman/Horacek to purchase the Henderson Casper body in the amount of 
$53,162.  Motion carried without negative vote.   
 
Under discuss/approve Precision for the 2018 street sweeping it was stated the City only received one 
bid.  This is the company that has previously done the City’s work.  John Mueller stated that the time 
that the crew spends picking up leaves is time wasted; and questioned why the City does not contract 
this service out.  Stuttgen stated that it costs about $7,000 per year to have the leaves picked up by a 
contractor.  Mueller felt the City could better spend their time maintaining their equipment for winter.  
The crew spends two to three days for about three weeks picking up leaves.  It was stated that this 

4

4



should be reviewed further at Public Works.  Motion Weideman/Horacek to accept the $3,500 Spring 
Street Sweeping.  Motion carried without negative vote.   

 
Under discuss/approve 2018 Firework Display; it was stated Big Daddy does not have their license and 
J&M does have shooters available.  It was stated that we typically give them the budget amount and they 
design the show.  There is a discount if it is purchased in March.  More information will be brought to 
the Finance and Personnel committee.   
 
Under discuss/approve splitting cost with Perry Braun on survey work to clean up legal descriptions, 
it was stated that this was recorded in error many years ago.  Stuttgen spoke with Braun and stated that 
Braun would be comfortable splitting the fees to correct this.  The estimate is about $2,500-$3,500 to 
have the legal work done to correct this.  Motion Weideman/Faber to split the cost with the total cost to 
not exceed $3,500. Motion carried without negative vote.   
 
Police Commission was presented by Loren Voss. 
Police minutes from February 12, 2018 were presented.   
Motion Weideman/Faber to pay the Police bills in amount of $28,119.61.  Motion carried without 
negative vote.   
 
The Police activity report was presented.   
 
License and Building was presented by Anders. 
Motion Anders/Faber to approve the Class B Beer, Class B Liquor to Senon Castillo dba Fiesta 
Ballroom.  Motion carried without negative vote.   
 
Motion Anders/Weideman to approve the Schedule for Successor of Agent for 
Derek Hanamann – Shopko Stores Operating Co., LLC.  Motion carried without negative vote.   
 
Motion Anders/Faber to approve the Provisional and Original Operator License’s as presented:   
Provisional Operator License 

• Kayle Glamann – Cenergy LLC dba Abbotsford Travel Stop 
• Kira Herrin – Cenergy LLC dba Abbotsford Travel Stop 

Original Operator License 
• Rachel Konieczny – Pizza Hut 
• Kayle Glamann – Cenergy LLC dba Abbotsford Travel Stop 
• Kira Herrin – Cenergy LLC dba Abbotsford Travel Stop 

Motion carried without negative vote.   
Building Permits: 
Paul Erickson – 103 W Linden Street – Storage Bay   
Steve Colby – 115 E Birch Street - Remodel 
 
Plan Commission was presented by Stuttgen. 
The committee met and is working on obtaining residential land for development. 
 
 
 

5

5



Room Tax was presented by Mayor Voss.  
Minutes from February 19, 2018 were presented.  The Abby Festival will be June 2 and was awarded 
$3,500 from Room Tax.  The next meeting is May 21, 2018 at the Abbotsford City Hall.  
 
Chamber of Commerce was presented by Lopez. 
There was no February meeting and the March meeting was held today.  The next meeting is April 4, 
2018. 
 
Additional committee meetings were set on the calendar. 
 
Motion Clement/L. Voss to consideration of motion to adjourn into closed session pursuant to 
Section 19.85(1)(c) and (f) of the Wisconsin Statutes for the purpose of considering the employment 
status of a public employee over which the Common Council has jurisdiction and preliminary discussion 
of personnel matters which if discussed in public is likely to have an adverse effect on the reputation of 
person named in the matter, including discussion regarding the results of an investigation into alleged 
employee misconduct – update; Weideman requested to invite Stuttgen and Medenwaldt to be in closed 
session.   

Roll call:  Anders – yes, Horacek – yes, Totzke – yes, Clement -yes, Loren Voss – yes, Faber – 
yes, Weideman - yes 

Motion Anders/Horacek to convene to open session at 7:50 p.m.  Motion carried without negative vote.   
 
Under discuss/approve Wipfli bill in the amount of $21,679.23, motion Anders/Horacek to pay the bill 
as presented.  Motion carried without negative vote.   
 
Motion Clement/Anders to adjourn at 7:57 p.m.  Motion carried without negative vote.   

6

6



Minutes from the March 22, 2108 Abbotsford City Council Meeting 
 
Chairman Anders called the meeting to order. 
 
Roll call:  Chairman Anders, Mayor Voss, Horacek, Clement, Loren Voss, Weideman, and Kramer via 
conference phone    (Totzke and Faber absent) 
 
Others present:  City Clerk/Treasurer Lopez, DPW Stuttgen, Water/Wastewater Manager Medenwaldt, 
Paul Ruesch, Don Medenwaldt, Judy Kalepp, and K. O’Brien – Tribune Phonograph 
 
There were no comments by the Chairman. 
 
There were no comments by the Public. 
 
Discussion was held regarding the date of the upcoming City Council meeting; it was questioned if the 
date should be changed due to the Holiday; the consensus was to leave the meeting on April 2, 2018 at 
6:00 p.m. 
 
Item 11, discuss/approve Electricity Agreement with Abby Festival was moved to the top of the 
agenda.  Horacek stated that it would be more cost effective to ask the carnival campers to move to the 
East Town Mall parking lot rather than add additional electricity down town.  It was stated that the 
carnival workers prefer to be located close to their equipment to prevent liability issues.  It was stated that 
the monthly cost for electricity will be about $14 per month.  A meeting with the power company will be 
held next week; the results of this meeting will be presented at the April 2, 2018 council meeting.  
 
Under discuss/approve February bills, Motion Clement/Weideman to pay the bills in the amount of 
$189,166.47 withholding the duplicated Central Fire and EMS bill and the Ruder Ware bill.  Motion 
carried without negative vote.  Weideman recommended holding the Ruder Ware bill until the Council 
meeting so he had time to further review the detail of the bill.   
 
The February receipts, expenditures, and financial reports were reviewed.  It was suggested to change 
the manual check numbers to “EFT” showing they are electronic fund transfers.   
 
The Overtime Report was reviewed. 
 
It was stated under incidents, accidents, and training that three employees will be attending the annual 
Rural Water conference in Lacrosse next week.   
 
Under discuss/approve Resolution 2018-1 2017 Budget Amendment, motion Loren Voss/Clement to 
approve as presented.  Motion carried without negative vote.  
 
Under discuss/approve obtaining no-fault coverage for water/wastewater backups at a cost of 
$3,323.33 Discussion was held and it was decided to not purchase the additional insurance.   
 
Under discuss/approve 2018 Fireworks Display it was stated that the company that handled the show last 
year (Big Daddy Fireworks) has not yet obtained their necessary permits to shoot a large show.  JM 
Fireworks is the company the City used prior to last year.  There are shooters available for July 4, 2018, it 
was stated that it is also required for the City to select a rain date.  The rain date selected was July 5, 
2018.  Motion Weideman/L. Voss to approve the 2018 Fireworks show with J&M Display in the 
amount of $3,700.  Motion carried without negative vote.  It was stated the Chamber of Commerce has 
budgeted $1,200 to contribute towards the show.   

7

7



 
Faber arrived at the meeting. 
 
Motion Horacek/Weideman to adjourn into closed session at 7:26 p.m. Pursuant to State Statute 19.85 
(1) (e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or 
conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed 
session for the purpose of discussing offer to purchase for land for future residential growth in TIF 7, with 
inviting Don Medenwaldt in closed session 

Roll call:  Anders – yes, Horacek – yes, Clement – yes, L. Voss – yes, Weideman – yes, Faber – 
yes and Kramer – yes 
 

Motion Clement/Horacek to convene to open session at 7:53 p.m.  Motion carried without negative vote.   
 
Motion L. Voss/Horacek to convene into closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statute § 19.85 (1)(c) for 
the purpose of considering the employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of 
any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, 
specifically to discuss performance evaluation of Deputy City Clerk/Treasurer 

Roll call:  Anders – yes, Horacek – yes, Clement – yes, L. Voss – yes, Weideman – yes, Faber – 
yes and Kramer – yes 
 

Motion Faber/Horacek to convene to open session.  Motion carried without negative vote.  
 
Under discuss/approve items, if any from closed session, motion Horacek/Weideman to increase Jacob 
Langenhahn’s hourly rate 25 cents to $15.55 per hour based on a positive review.  Motion carried 
without negative vote.   
 
Totzke arrived to the meeting via conference call.   
 
Motion Horacek/Faber to adjourn into closed session pursuant to Section 19.85(1)(c) and (f) of the 
Wisconsin Statutes for the purpose of considering the employment status of a public employee over 
which the Common Council has jurisdiction and preliminary discussion of personnel matters which if 
discussed in public is likely to have an adverse effect on the reputation of persons named in the matter, 
including discussion regarding the status of an investigation into alleged employee misconduct. 

 Roll call:  Anders – yes, Horacek – yes, Clement – yes, L. Voss – yes, Weideman – yes, Faber – 
yes Totzke – yes, and Kramer – yes 

 
Motion Faber/Weideman to adjourn at 9:45 p.m. Motion carried without negative vote.   
 
 
 

8

8



9

9



10

10



11

11



12

12



13

13



14

14



15

15



16

16



17

17



18

18



19

19



20

20



21

21



22

22



23

23



24

24



25

25



26

26



27

27



28

28



29

29



Abbotsford Public Library 
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING  
Meeting called to order 14 March 2018 / 4:58 PM / Conference Room 
ATTENDEES 
 Bittner, Jochimsen, Giffin, Dukelow, Braun, Hinrichsen, Writz, Suttner  
 Members absent:  
AGENDA 
Previous minutes:  Read and approved. 
Public Comment: none 
Old Business  

• Debra Kassie would like to donate a “Abbotsford Public Library” sign. Kassie said she would commission the 
sign and the library could determine if they will display it on delivery.   

• Safety Day is scheduled for Friday, April 27th at 1:30pm. There are 66 kids in the 5th grade class this year.  
New Business 

• Debra Kassie would like to donate a yet to be made “Abbotsford Public Library” sign. Sign would be made by 
a Mennonite neighbor. The board would like to see a sample of work before agreeing.  

• Safety Day, no contact with company. Director received an email on the 20th and will begin contact with 
school to set up this annual event.  

Treasurer’s Report: 15%  
Circulation Report: 
 Total Circulation:        
Feb 2018: 2,165  Last month: 2,238 Feb2016: 2046    Feb 2015:2118   Feb 2014:1688 
 Circulation Break-down:   
 Books: 895, DVDs: 559, Spoken Record: 65,  Large Print: 28,  Magazines: 38,     Other:  42 
Other Usage Report:  

• Wireless Sessions:  Feb:741  Jan:439  Dec:900 Nov: 625 Oct: 966 Sept: 2025  
Aug: 1191 July: 1087   

• Overdrive E-material Checkout: Feb: 121 Jan: 159  Dec: 126 Nov: 122  Oct: 116
 Sept: 106   Aug: 139  July: 119      June: 133 

• Monthly Reference: 
Feb: 100 Jan: 125 Dec: 108 Nov.:103 Oct: 118    

• Parton Count: 
2018 Feb: 1095 Jan: 1019  Dec: 958 Nov:950 Oct:  1192  
Feb 2017: 1119  Feb 2016: 1205 

 Policy Review: Banning Procedure.  
• The directed added a Banning Procedure onto the Library’s Policy for Standard of Conduct. In summary the library in 

extreme cases of poor behavior the library will inform a patron that they are not permitted at the library for a time 
period determined by the director.  The patron can bring their case to the library board for appeal.  

WVLS report:  
• Next meeting Thursday, April 12th.  
• Director attended Youth Service Workshop, focus was on summer reading program. 

Director Report. 
• Had 66 kids participate in the Easter Egg hunt. Had 4 adult volunteers help kids count eggs to avoid cheaters, next 

pre-ask certain parents to help.  Spilt the kids into two groups (older and younger) gave the younger 5 minute head 
start. This worked. Another successful program was Teen Pancake art (photo in paper) 19 kids used Wausau’s Maker 
Kit to make edible art. Went through 2 boxes of pancake mix. Staff member Linda Hoffman started a winter walking 
program, she has 3 regulars) 

• Last Month Program Count:  
 Jan. Monthly Program total: 12 programs, 171 attendance 

• Future Programs: See handout.  
• Volunteer Hours: 7 different children help stuff eggs for the egg hunt, 2 girls volunteered to help decorate for Easter, 

Operating Issues: none 
Staffing Issues: none   
ACTION ITEMS:  
NOTES: used projector for meeting to cut down on paper waste, will repeat. Possibly get venus fly trap in lieu of library pet. 

30

30



MOTION TO ADJOURN: Braun/Giffin 5:48 pm 
Next meeting: April 11th at 5:00 PM  

    
 
 

Feb-18, 2165
Feb-17, 2046Feb-16, 2118

Feb-15, 2011

Feb-14, 1688

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

Chart TitleFeb. Circulation Counts, 2014-2018. 

Other Literary Drop In Total Atte 0 to 12 13 to 18 Other
Program Title: 

2/9/2018 1 Winter Luau 25 17 8
2/9/2018 1 Movie Night Feb - Johnny 29 19 0 10
2/9/2018 1 Walking with Linda 2 0 0 2

2/13/2018 1 WC Book club Feb: Nazi Officer's Wife 3 0 0 3
2/16/2018 1 Walking with Linda 2 2
2/15/2018 1 Adult Craft/ shepherd hook bookmarks 10 4 6
2/16/2018 1 Candy Heart Bingo 12 3 2 7

2/7/2018 1 Passive Valentine Cards Craft 3 3 0
2/2/2018 1 Story Time 2/2 8 4 0 4

Blind Date with a Book 48 21 6 17
2/16/2018 1 Story Time 2/16 10 6 4
2/23/2018 1 No School Tech/Pancake Art 19 10 7 2

Monthly Program total: 12 171

February Program Type

31

31



Minutes from the City of Abbotsford Public Works/Water and Sewer Committee held March 
14th, 2018 in the Abbotsford City Council Chambers.   

Those present: Brent Faber, Jeremy Totzke, Pete Horacek, Cathy Clement – arrived 5:16 P.M. 

Also present: DPW Manger Stuttgen, Water/Wastewater Manager Medenwaldt, Deputy 
Clerk/Treasurer Langenhahn, Mayor Voss, Roger Weideman, Kevin O’Brien – Tribune 
Phonograph, Kurt Rankl 

There were no comments by the Chair 

Under comments by the Public, Kurt Rankl told the committee he hopes that they keep local 
business in mind when making their decision regarding Dump Truck Bids.  

Under Water/Wastewater Update, Medenwaldt informed the committee that the company that 
built the City’s wastewater plants was storing City equipment.  They informed the City that they 
would have to move the equipment and that they’d sell them to the City at a discount between 
70-75%.  The City spent $5,000 on the project, but it was warranted due to the equipment that 
the City gained.   

Under Discuss/recommend Crack Sealing Bids, motion Totzke/Clement to accept the Precision 
bid of $1.10.  Motion carried without negative vote. 

Under Discuss/recommend Dump Truck Quotes, motion Totzke/Horacek to purchase Mac 
track at $86,552.00.  Motion carried without negative vote.  

Under Discuss/recommend billing for private services, Steve and Judy Heckle told the 
committee that in the past month they had an issue with water flowing into their basement from a 
pipe.  Steve informed the committee that he was unsure of whose problem it was, so he called the 
City.  One of the City employees went out to investigate, discovered it was their problem, and 
fixed the leak.  The City then billed the Heckles for services rendered.  The Heckles said that 
they were not made aware that they would be billed for the employee’s work.  Motion 
Totzke/Horacek to split bill to $45.00 instead of the $90.00.  Motion carried without negative 
vote.   

Under Discuss power for Abby Festival on North 1st Street, the committee decided to refer the 
issue to the Finance committee because it may impact the City’s budget.   

Motion Horacek/Clement to adjourn meeting at 6:20 P.M. 

 

32

32



Minutes from the Colby/Abbotsford Board of Police Commissioners held March 12, 2018 at the 
Colby/Abbotsford Police Department 

President Todd Schmidt called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

Roll call: President Todd Schmidt, Vice President Dan Hederer, Randy Hesgard, Roger Weideman and Loren 
Voss, Dennis Kramer - absent 

Others Present: Clerk Jeni Lopez, and Kevin O’Brien – Tribune/Phonograph  

There were no comments by the Public. 

Motion Hesgard/Weideman to approve the minutes from the March 12, 2018 meeting as presented.  Motion 
carried without negative vote.   

Motion Hederer/Hesgard to approve the expenditures as presented in the amount of $21,299.70.  Motion 
carried without negative vote.  

Under purchase of New Squad, Chief Bauer stated that he requested quotes from Ewald ,Colby Chrysler, and 
Feddick Ford for a new squad.  Feddick Ford stated they were not interested in providing a quote.  The current 
vehicle that the Chief drives has about 100,000 miles on it and it is starting to rust; this vehicle would be sold at 
the online auction and it is estimated that the vehicle will bring about $7,000.    The quote from Ewald came in 
at $27,456 for a Dodge Durango and $27,762 for a Ford Explorer; Colby Chrysler provided a quote of $27,150 
for a Dodge Durango.  It was stated the vehicle does not come fully equipped; the current equipment in the 
Chief’s vehicle will be transferred to the new vehicle.  It was noted there is over $40,000 in the vehicle fund.  
Motion Hederer/Voss to recommend to the City Councils purchasing the Dodge Durango from Colby Chrysler 
in the amount of $27,150.  Motion carried without negative vote.   
 
Under 2017 Budget Amendments, motion Hederer/Hesgard to approve Resolution 1-2018 Budget Amendment 
as follows: Revenue Reallocations: Donations, + $2,000; Grants, +$1,600; Miscellaneous Revenues, +$14,000; 
Drug Dog Carryover From Previous Years, +$31,000; Total Adjustments to Revenues, $48,600; Expense 
Reallocations: Telephone, +$1,500; Radio Maintenance, +$1,200; Auto Maintenance, +$1,000; Clothing 
Allowance, +$500; Training, +$1,500; Equipment, +$17,000; Investigations, +$1,000; Drug Dog, +$31,000; 
Clothing (Vests), +$1,500; Fuel, -$6,100; Health Insurance,-$1,500; Total Adjustments to Expenses, $48,600;   
Motion carried without negative vote.  
 
Under 2018 Audit update, President Schmidt explained this will be on the next agenda with additional 
information.  Quotes for a full audit, an intermediate audit and a basic audit are being sought.  The work could 
be performed in conjunction with the City of Colby audit in January 2019.   
 
Under Changes in Marathon County Regarding Records Management System, Chief Bauer informed the 
commission that the current laptops are issued through Marathon County and Marathon County will be updating 
their system.  Chief Bauer stated it would be convenient to continue with Marathon County, but the estimated 
cost is $23,000 (which can be paid over 3 years) plus an additional maintenance expenditure.  At this time 
negotiations are happening to work on reducing the cost.  It would be possible to maintain the current system at 
a lower cost.   Chief Bauer stated he wanted to make the Commission aware of the upcoming changes and that 
this will be an important decision that will have to be made in conjunction with the 2019 budget.  It was stated 
that Clark County is in contract with their current system provider for an additional 5 years.   
 
Under Chief’s Report, Chief Bauer stated that Officer Wagner and Dodge had 14 contacts last month which 
resulted in six arrests.  Officer Brander has been at training.  Chief Bauer said because the weather has not been 
inclement the accident rate is down compared to last year but the traffic activity is up due to grant funding.  

33

33



Motion Hederer/Weideman to accept and file the Chief’s Report as presented.  Motion carried without negative 
vote.   

The next meeting date was set for Monday, April 9, 2018, at 6:30 p.m. at the Colby/Abbotsford Police 
Department.   

Motion Hederer/ Hesgard to convene to closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1) (c) considering employment, 
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility for the purpose of wage negotiations for Chief Bauer.   

Motion Hesgard/Hederer to return to open session. Roll call: Hesgard Yes, Hederer Yes, Voss Yes, Weideman 
Yes, Schmidt Yes. 

Motion Hesgard/Hederer to approve a $0.75 per hour wage increase for Chief Jason Bauer to become 
effective in the first payroll period following ratification by the Abbotsford and Colby city councils at their 
respective April meetings. Roll call: Hesgard Yes, Hederer Yes, Voss Yes, Weideman Yes, Schmidt Yes. 

Motion Hederer/Voss to adjourn at 7:16 p.m. Motion carried without negative vote. 

 

34

34



35

35



36

36



37

37



38

38



39

39



40

40



41

41



42

42



43

43



S U N  M O N  T U E  W E D  T H U  F R I  S A T  

1 2 

 

 

COUNCIL 6:00 

3 

 

 

ELECTION 

4 5 6 7 

8 9 

 

 

POLICE 6:30 

10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 

 

RE-ORG  

MUNI COURT 

18 

FINANCE 6:00 

 

CENT FIRE 7:00 

IN COLBY 

19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30      

A P R I L  2 0 1 8  
C I T Y  O F  A B B O T S F O R D  

44

44



S U N  M O N  T U E  W E D  T H U  F R I  S A T  

  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 

 

 

COUNCIL 

8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 

 

 

POLICE 6:30 

15 16 

 

 

FINANCE 6:00 

17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31   

M A Y  2 0 1 8  
C I T Y  O F  A B B O T S F O R D  

45

45


	APRIL 2, 2018 COUNCIL AGENDA
	AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD

	MARCH 7, 2018 COUNCIL MINUTES
	Minutes from the March 22 council meeting
	3-15-18 Meeting Minutes
	Minutes March 2018 - LIBRARY
	Minutes from the City of Abbotsford Public Works 3 14 18
	Police minutes March 12, 2018 - revised
	police bills
	mayors minutes
	2018 CALENDAR
	APRIL 2, 2018 COUNCIL AGENDA.pdf
	AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD




